

Minutes

Wednesday, March 2, 2022, at 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order: 7:04 p.m. by Marjorie D. (chair).
2. Opening Ceremonies: Marjorie D. led the group in reciting the Serenity Prayer and then read Step 3, Tradition 3, and Concept 3.
3. Roll call: Present were Marjorie D. (chair); Traci Y. (secretary); Linda C. (Region 2 Rep); Erica D. (intergroup rep for Visalia Saturday 10 a.m.); and Victoria M. (intergroup rep for Fresno Tuesday 10 a.m.). Absent were Cindy C. (treasurer) and Ren R. (intergroup rep for Fresno Saturday 10:30 a.m.).
4. Minutes of last month's regular meeting distributed earlier via email. Minutes approved as submitted.
5. Treasurer's Report: Cindy C. was not present, but she communicated that she will report on February and March at our April 6, 2022, intergroup meeting.
6. Region 2 Representative: Traci Y. met with her assigned Region 2 committee (bylaws) on February 20, 2022. The most recent revision (October 2021) Region 2 Policy and Procedures Manual has now been uploaded to the Region 2 website. Work to locate the most recent revision of the Region 2 Bylaws continues. The committee will meet March 20, 2022, prior to Spring Assembly. Linda C. will be attending Assembly as Region 2 Representative, and Traci Y. will attend as a visitor/alternate to continue serving on the Bylaws Committee.
7. Committee reports
 - a. Literature [Marjorie D.]: No activity.
 - b. Telephone hotline [Kate S.]: 3 calls were received in February.
 - c. Website [Marjorie D.]: There has been lots of activity. Meeting minutes have been added up through January 2022 so groups have access to recent and past intergroup business.
8. Meeting Reports
 - a. **MON 4:30 p.m. Mariposa (Zoom):** Traci Y. has attended this meeting in the past and twice recently and reported 9-10 people in attendance. They are using *The Twelve Steps and Twelve Traditions of Overeaters Anonymous, 2nd edition*. This group has a solid core of regular attendees.
 - b. **TUES 10:00 a.m. Fresno (In-Person):** Victoria M. reported that this meeting is separate from the Zoom meeting, but Brianna (meeting secretary) attends the Zoom meeting if no one comes to the in-person meeting.
 - c. **TUES 10:00 a.m. Fresno (Zoom):** Victoria M. (IR) said this meeting continues to read and discuss *The Twelve Steps and Twelve Traditions of Overeaters Anonymous, 2nd ed.*, using the same format as before.
 - d. **THU 10:00 a.m. Fresno (In-Person/Zoom hybrid):** Victoria M. continues to co-moderate this meeting with Linda S. They read and discuss *Voices of Recovery*, using the same format as before.
 - e. **FRI 12:00 p.m. (noon) Fresno (In-Person/Phone hybrid):** No report.
 - f. **FRI 7:00 p.m. Sonora (In-Person):** No report.
 - g. **SAT 10:00 a.m. Visalia (Zoom):** Erica D. (IR) said the meeting continues to be well attended by 12-15 people. They continue to be Zoom only with intentions to revisit going back to hybrid with in-person and Zoom attendees in the future. They've almost completed *The Twelve Steps and Twelve Traditions of*

Overeaters Anonymous, 2nd ed. and will have a business meeting this Saturday to discuss which book they will be reading next.

- h. **SAT 10:30 a.m. Fresno (In-Person):** No report
- i. **SAT 2:00 p.m. Clovis (In-Person):** No report.
- j. **SUN 4:00 p.m. Visalia (Zoom):** Traci Y. attended recently and said there were 10 people in attendance with a solid group of regulars. They read from the Big Book (*Alcoholics Anonymous, 4th ed.*) and discuss.

9. Unfinished Business

- a. WSBC Agenda Questionnaire: Traci Y. submitted responses from our local meetings before the deadline.
- b. Region 2 Spring Assembly March 25-26, 2022, in Burlingame CA: Linda C. and Traci Y. will register to attend via Zoom.
 - i. **Erica D. made a motion to authorize payment of \$25.00 guest registration for Traci Y.** Seconded by Linda C. Motion passed.

10. New Business

- a. Region 2 Town Hall Questionnaire: Discussed and completed. Traci Y. will submit online.
- b. Kindle Fire giveaway (Marjorie D.): Two of these were originally purchased to donate to Region 2, but we still have one remaining that is brand new in its original packaging.
 - i. **Erica D. made a motion that we hold a drawing to award the Amazon Fire HD 10 to a member who regularly attends a meeting affiliated with SJVI and who is present at our next intergroup meeting on April 6, 2022.** Seconded by Victoria M. Motion passed.

11. Announcements: None

12. Next regular meeting of SJVI will be Wednesday, April 6, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. on Zoom.

13. Adjournment: 8:03 by Marjorie D. with the Serenity Prayer.